Madalyn Letellier

From: Daniel Brenner

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 6:25 PM
To: Madalyn Letellier

Subject: Re: Benton Road

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The letter says “Poets” but that was an autocorrection from “Powers.”
Dan

Daniel A. Brenner, M.D.

-, Cambridge, MA 02139

Zoom Link

PLEASE NOTE: My assistant, Anny Giraldo _ has access to all of my email and
may respond on my behalf. Her email is HIPAA compliant and she follows strict rules of
confidentiality. However, please be aware that any personal information sent by email will also be
read by her.

On Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 8:46 AM Daniel Brenne_rote:

Thank you so much!!
Dan Brenner

Daniel A. Brenner, M.D.

-iambridiel MA 021i(|)

Zoom Link

PLEASE NOTE: My assistant, Anny Girald 1as access to all of my email and
may respond on my behalf. Her email is H C  follows strict rules of
confidentiality. However, please be aware that any personal information sent by email will also be
read by her.



From: Daniel Brenner
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 7:09 PM

Subject: Benton Roa
Dear Somerville Poets that Be,

| have lived for many years at ||| Bl on the corner of Westwood and Benton. Bentoniis a
two-way street, but never worked as a two-way street because there is not enough room for two cars to
pass. With the newly renovated intersection at Summer Street, it is literally impossible for two cars to
pass each other safely if one is turning onto, or off of Benton Road. | have withessed countless fights,
with cars at standoffs, one or both refusing to reverse to an empty parking spot to allow the other to
pass. Itis an unpleasant source of friction and ill will, and a nuisance for people who live near Benton
Road. | have seen numerous mirrors broken off parked cars, and more than one close call at the
Benton and Summer Streets intersection.

Benton Road should be a one-way street, running opposite central Street.



| have called before about this issue, but never heard back. | love Somerville, and | wish only the best
for all of us who live here. The current situation is not up to Somerville standards.

If someone could respond to my email, | would greatly appreciate it.

Many thanks,
A loving and loyal citizen of this shining city,

Dan Brenner

Daniel A. Brenner, M.D.

I Canbridge, MA 02139

Zoom Link

PLEASE NOTE: My assistant, Anny Giraldojjj| | | | I 125 access to all of my email and
may respond on my behalf. Her email is HIPAA compliant and she follows strict rules of
confidentiality. However, please be aware that any personal information sent by email will also be
read by her.

Click Here for our Patient Portal: Itemized receipts, schedule appointments, contact providers, and
more!




PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This document and the information contained herein are confidential and protected from disclosure pursuant
to Federal law. This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the use, dissemination, or copying of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify the sender
immediately.

City of Somerville Public Records Notice

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record
unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public
Records Laws.

Click Here for our Patient Portal: Itemized receipts, schedule appointments, contact providers, and
more!

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This document and the information contained herein are confidential and protected from disclosure pursuant to
Federal law. This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that the use, dissemination, or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you
received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify the sender immediately.





